

Dec. 7, 1975  
Collegesville

①

Mtg. started at 2:30

1, 2, 3, 4, 5, were taken care of.

6. Old Minutes read and passed

7. Old Business

Ⓐ Letter from Calif. - Jerry received a letter & it was "spaky" also.

\* Motion Made to table letters to Calif. until something ~~concrete~~ concrete happens. PASSED.  
(Not to be brought up as Old Business)

Ⓑ OLD Business (cont.)

GRIP SESSION

Vincetta brought it up that we should should be addressing the chair as chairperson rather than chairman.

Grips about New Year Eve party - Not long enough time to sell tickets

Rich brought up about how to keep principles above personalities.

## New Business

- (A) Motion made to change ~~title~~ of chairman to chairperson - PASSED.
- (B) Vincetta & Bill B. talked to Colledgeville congregation. It turned out very good for Public relations.
- (C) Motion made to have Roxborough/Manyunk accepted into intergroup.
- (D) New mtg: Levittown  
St. Michael's Church (Rectory)  
Levittown Play. B Rt. 13.  
Monday - 8:30  
Del. - John H.  
Att. - Rich M.  
Motion made - PASSED.

Dec. 7, 75  
Collegville.

(3)

- (E) Brian brought up about someone in Phila. Area to take over ~~the~~ hotline phone. Brian will be moving in a few months. Bring back to groups.

### OLD Business

- (B) Change by laws pg. 2.  
under Membership #2.  
insert "Minimum period of  
1 yr." for clarification.  
Motion - to add word "Minimum"  
PASSED.

Motion - Also to add "or ending  
in December"

~~Each group should elect a delegate  
for a one year period of one  
year, and the delegate~~

— "In the event of a del. or alt.  
should leave office, <sup>the new del.</sup> will ~~be~~ sub  
same election ~~term~~ of the  
previous delegate.

— TABLED to next. month.

(4)

⑧ Groupfeed back.

Northeast - Jim H. - good.

S. Hampton - Bob - good.

Collegville - Sue M. - needs support.

S. Philly - Harry - still in transit.

Doylestown - Rolly - needs speakers

Mt. Penn - Rich - a little trouble  
about personalities

Oaklane - Jerry S. - need new  
officers + organization

Logan - Ken - needs support.

13<sup>#</sup> Buscomb - Eileen - needs support.

Lansdale - Frank - doing good.

Norristown - Not here.

Manyunk - Pat - needs some support.  
doing alright.

Levittown - John - could use support

Dec 7, 1975

Literature Committee

Chairman - Bill A. - 20 questionis ready 1¢ each

12-12 1<sup>st</sup> step is done next meeting 12-14 Brian T. Low

Public Relation <sup>Quart</sup> - next month need new Cheques

Treasurer Bob K

37.87 in Treasury

+ 7.60

45.47

- 42.00 phone answering service

\$3.47

Next meeting Jan 4 at 132 Purcell

Closed at 4:09 P.M. with Lords Prayer